

Miranda Moller

UX Designer &
Front-End Developer

732.749.0342
mmoller512@gmail.com
www.mirandamoller.me

About Me

I'm an experienced designer with a passion for front-end development. With the expertise in these two worlds, I can quickly produce low fidelity wireframes, design high fidelity solutions and program polished projects. My goal is to help build smart, clean and maintainable products that help people have an enjoyable and successful experience.

Skills

Design:

Rapid prototyping, Visual mockups, Web design, Wireframing

Programming:

Bootstrap, CSS3, Flexbox, Git, HTML5, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, SCSS

Software:

Balsamiq, Illustrator, Photoshop, Premiere Pro, Visual Studio Code, Visual Studio

Education

Art Institute Of Pittsburgh

Pittsburgh, PA

Nov 2010 - March 2014

Bachelor of Arts in Web Design and Interactive Media

Art Institute Of Philadelphia

Philadelphia, PA

Sept 2003 - Dec 2005

Associates of Arts & Sciences in Graphic Design

Certifications

Nielsen Norman Group

October 2018

UX Certification - Interaction Design

Work Experience

UX Designer

iCIMS, Holmdel, NJ

September 2017 - Present

- Create low and high fidelity mockups for new and existing applications.
- Build polished coded prototypes from high fidelity mockups, using HTML5, CSS3, Flexbox, SCSS, jQuery, JavaScript and other technologies.
- Develop custom SCSS color mapping in current project work.
- Collaborate between project owners, development, accessibility and localization teams to ensure project work is meeting expectations.
- Work with agile teams and provide front-end code hand-offs and contribute to the project's code repository.

UI/UX Designer

Winston Benefits, Manasquan, NJ

August 2015 - September 2017

- Design and maintain client specific portals, web graphics and login pages.
- Develop concepts and designs for custom projects beginning from low-fidelity wireframes to deploying final products.
- Develop clean, organized code to program front-end client portals using Bootstrap, SCSS, HTML, jQuery, JavaScript and other technologies.
- Project management and front-end development support for all client portals, as well as ensuring consistency and brand integrity.

Front-End Developer

Prudential, Woodbridge, NJ

January 2015 - August 2015

- Built responsive and mobile friendly websites using HTML, CSS and JavaScript.
- Implement UI, UX, web accessibility and cross-browser compatibility standards.
- Manage multiple client websites and ensuring proper functionality and design.

Web Communications Manager

Ranney School, Tinton Falls, NJ

March 2011 - January 2015

- Content management of school website and mobile website, as well as, creation of blog sites using WordPress.
- Manage SEO campaign for school website, as well as, implement SEO best practices and write up monthly web analytic reports.
- Graphic Designer for web banner advertisements, school website graphics and print advertisements.
- Manage and create email templates for email marketing campaigns.

Sales Associate & Marketer

SDi LLC, Neptune, NJ

March 2010 - March 2011

- Marketing design assistant for special promotions.
- Customer service sales support and database management of customer accounts.

Freelance Designer & Developer

GM Technologies, Eatontown, NJ

January 2010 - December 2018

- Design custom client websites, as well as facilitate in the creation of client branding.
- Program front-end of client websites using Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, jQuery and JavaScript.